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RE: Request for materials perches approval

Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Thu 3/21/2024 2:36 PM

To:Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc:Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>;Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>
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Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

TEARS

From: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 21 March 2024 12:39
To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Request for materials perches approval

Dear Sir,

Plese find the below materials perches details for Maintenace work.

So, Please approve the same.

SI.No Supplier Name Invoice Number Materials Name Qty | Rate [Amount|Used Location
1 |Kitchen Care KC/23-24/335 MS Shelve 1 8150 8150 ABC Bar
2 |Kitchen Care KC/23-24/336 MS Shelve 1 8150 8150 ABC Bar
3 [Kitchen Care KC/23-24/332  |Sink Mixer-jaquare 2 | 4250 | 8500 Balsrif:ﬁ:zz &
4 M/S Jagannath Enterprise [KC/23-24/261 Clear Slicon Gel 228.81 | 686.43 Stock
5 Silicon black 1 245.76 | 245.76




white silicon gel 2 457 914
12 mmd clump 12 1140 13680
laminate 1 2000 2000
SS plate 1 6150 6150
Black Granite 1 6250 6250 | Arrival Kolkata
Acrylic Sheet 6 mm 1pic| 5200 | 5200 Street
3x1 MS pipe with white paint | 1 1250 1250
Magnet 2 70 140
Heatx 1lit 516 516

M/S Jagannath Enterprise [IE23-24-248 Clear Slicon Gel 4 no's| 228.81 | 913.24

M/S Jagannath Enterprise [JE/23-24/260 19 MM Local ply 1no| 2720 2720

8 19 MM Block Board 1no's| 3450 3450 Arriv::rlécslkata
Laminate 2no's| 2000 4000
Mseal 6 no's 67 406
Thanks,

Chandan Kumar Das




